
1 David J. Euchner
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David J. Euchner, SBN #021768
4 Attorney for Plaintiff

5

6 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

7 FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

8
)

9 TERRENCE BRESSI, ) Case No. CV 04 264 TUC JMR
)

10 Plaintiff, )
)

11 vs. ) MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE THIRD
) AMENDED COMPLAINT

12 MICHAEL FORD, ERIC O'DELL, AND )
GEORGE TRA VIOLIA, RICHARD )

13 SAUNDERS, and UNITED STATES OF )
AMERICA, )

14 )
Defendants. ) Assigned to Hon. John M. Roll

15 )

16 Plaintiff, by and through his attorney, moves this Court to grant leave to file a Third Amended

17 Complaint (attached hereto), on the grounds that the malicious prosecution claim, previously

18 dismissed by this Court pursuant to 28 V.S.C. §2679(d)(5), has been adjudicated by the Bureau of

19 Indian Affairs ("BIA ") to a final decision and is now ripe for adjudication in this Court.

I 20 MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

21 From the outset, Plaintiff claimed that the individual Defendants in maliciously

22 prosecuted him in Justice Court. The United States of America substituted itself for the individual

23 Defendants on the common law tort claim of malicious prosecution. Defendants produced evidence

24 that the individual Defendants were acting under contract with BIA. On December 9, 2004, this Court

25 heard argument on various motions by all parties, and this Court found that Plaintiff had not

26 exhausted his administrative remedies prior to filing the claim for malicious prosecution. On January
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1 6,2005, this Court issued an Order dismissing without prejudice Plaintiffs malicious prosecution

2 claim, and Plaintiff then pursued an administrative claim with BIA pursuant to 28 U.S.C.

3 §2679(d)(5)(B) for monetary damages resulting from the tort claim.

4 On June 22, 2005, the United States Department of the Interior, by Shari C. Mauney, notified

5 Plaintiff by certified mail that his claim for monetary damages arising out of the malicious

6 prosecution by these individual Defendants is denied. Exhibit 1. Under 28 U.S.C. §2675(a),

7 Plaintiffs malicious prosecution claim is now ripe for adjudication in this Court.

8 Because these claims all involve the same parties and the same set of facts, a second lawsuit

9 separate from this case that would adjudicate only the malicious prosecution claim would be wasteful

10 of valuable judicial resources. For this reason, Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Court grant this

11 motion for leave to file the Third Amended Complaint to include the United States of America as a

12 Defendant on the claim of malicious prosecution.

13
14 Respectfully submitted this'~ day of July, 2005'/J/}

15 BY: U~

16 D .
avId J. Euc r

17 Attorney for Plaintiff

18 Copy of the foregoing mailed
19 This.J!l day of July, 2005, to:

I 20 Gerald Frank
United States Attorney -District of Arizona

21 405 W. Congress Street
Tucson, Arizona 85701.5040

22 Attorney for United States of America

23 Roger W. Frazier

24 Gust Rosenfeld, P .L.C.
1 South Church Avenue Suite 1900

25 Tucson, Arizona 85701-1627

Attorney for Defendants Ford,
26 0 'Dell, Traviolia and Saunders
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~~~'\."f: United States Department of the Interior II::::~J~
~ OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR ~:;:~~~<

..Phoenix FiddOffice TAKE PRIDE-
~~R \~.Q Sandra Day O'Conner U.S. Courthouse, Suite 404 INAMERICA

CH 3 .r 401 West Washington Street, SPC 44
! .l'~.~ Phoenix, Ariwna 85003-2151 .

,~. .', ...June 22, 2005 ..' ,..' .

Sent via certified mail 7001 19400000 13189536

Terrence Bressi
1718 E. Speedway #140
Tucson, AZ 85719

RE: Tort Claim of Terrence Bressi, TSP 2933-05

Dear Mr. Bressi:

We have reviewed the claim that you filed on December 20, 2002 against the United States under
the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) in the amount of $50,000. Your claim is for settlement for
the alleged violation of your civil rights by officers of the Tohono O'odham police department.
Under the Federal Tort Claims Act, the United States may settle a claim for money damages for
personal injury, death or property damage caused by the negligent act or omission of any
government employee while acting within the scope of their employment WIder circumstances
where the United States, if a private person, would be liable to the claimant in accordance with
the law of the State where the act or omission occurred.

After reviewing the submitted claim and supporting documents, as well as the Agency reports, it
does not appear that government negligence is indicated. Accordingly, we are required by the
Federal Tort Claims Act to deny your claim.

Because this determination constitutes a denial of your claim, you are advised that you are
entitled to resubmit your claim together with the reasons for the re-submission to this office
within six months from the date of mailing of this detem1ination, or you may institute an action
in the United States District Court within six months from the date of mailing of this
detennination.

Sincerely,

~ \1.4,., A .' )U~AJA ".A'-~t..( C!. , -'1--~"-'7~'

Shari C. Mauney
For the Field Solicitor



cc: Gerald Frank, USAO
Edward Manuel, Chaim1an, Tohono O'odham Tribal Council
James May, BIA WRO
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7465 East Broadway, Suite 201
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TEL (520) 326-3550 ,;3 FAX (520) 326-0419 ~

David J. Euchner, SBN #021768
4 Attorney for Plaintiff

5

6 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

7 FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

8 )

9 TERRENCE BRESSI, ) Case No. CV 04 264 TUC JMR
)

10 Plaintiff, )
)

11 vs. ) THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT
)

12 MICHAEL FORD, ERIC O'DELL, AND )
GEORGE TRA VIOLIA, RICHARD )

13 SAUNDERS, and UNITED STATES OF )
AMERICA, )

14 )
Defendants. ) Assigned to Hon. John M. Roll

15 ).

16

17 INTRODUCTION

18 This is a civil rights complaint to vindicate the civil rights of Terrence Bressi ("Bressi") that

19 were violated by the Defendants, individual police officers who were acting in their capacity as

I 20 officers of the State of Arizona in enforcing Arizona state law.

21 While conducting an illegal roadblock on State Route 86 in Pima COWlty ~ Defendants seized

22 Bressi's person and vehicle without reasonable suspicion and demanded Bressi produce identification

23 papers, all in violation of Bressi's rights under Article 2, § 8 of the Arizona Constitution~ the Fourth

24 Amendment to the United States Constitution, and 42 U.S.C. §1983. When Bressi declined~ he was

25 arrested and charged with two violations of Arizona state law. After letting the charges be dismissed

26 without prejudice, approximately six months later Defendants then re-filed the charges and conducted
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1 a malicious prosecution in Pima County Justice Court in Ajo. Under subpoena, Defendants refused,

2 without cause shown, to comply with a subpoena to produce documentation relating to their

3 guidelines for conducting roadblocks. On December 9,2003, all charges against Bressi were

4 dismissed with prejudice.

5

6 JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7 1. This court has jurisdiction to hear this case pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1343, 28 U.S.C.

8 §1346, and 42 U.S.C. §1983. Venue is proper since the cause of action occurred in Pima County,

9 Arizona:

10

11 FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

12 2. The Defendants are ail police officers who are certified by Arizona Peace Officer

13 Standards & Training Board (POST), and therefore they ail have the authority from the State of

14 Arizona to enforce Arizona state law anywhere in the State of Arizona. Defendant's employer, the

15 police department of the Tohono O'odham Nation, is also under contract with the Bureau of Indian

16 Affairs to provide police services within the jurisdiction of the Tohono O'odham Nation.

17 3. At all times, the Defendants have acted in their official capacity as peace officers of

18 the State of Arizona and of the United States of America and under color of state law.

19 4. O~ December 20, 2002, Bressi was driving eastbound on State Route 86. Near

20 milepost 143 on SR-86 he encountered a roadblock set up by the Defendants. Defendant Richard

21 Saunders is the supervising officer, and Lieutenant Michael Ford, Detective George Traviolia, and

22 Officer Eric O'Dell were officers who were operating the roadblock.

23 5. At the roadblock, Bressi was forced to stop and was approached by Lieutenant Ford,

24 who demanded Bressi's identification papers.

25 6. Bressi inquired with Defendants as to whether this stop complied with United States

26 Supreme Court promulgations regarding sobriety checkpoints and roadblocks for several minutes,
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I prompting Detective Traviolia to state that it was clear Bressi was not intoxicated. When the

2 Defendants were satisfied that Bressi was not intoxicated, they no longer had legal justification to

3 continue to detain Bressi.

4 7. Rather than release Bressi and allow him to continue on his way, the Defendants

5 continued to detain Bressi and demand his identification papers. Bressi informed them that they were

6 acting in contravention to state and federal law on the matter, but the officers persisted. The officers

7 then arrested Bressi and removed him from his vehicle, and cited him with violations of A.R.S. 28-

8 l595B and A.R.S. 28-622A. The complaint included a summons to appear in Pima County Justice

9 Court in Ajo on January 3, 2003.

10 8. Bressi was detained for approximately three hours. During that time he observed the

II operations of the roadblock. Bressi observed the Defendants allowing some drivers to pass without

12 stopping while demanding identification papers from others.

13 9. Defendants failed to file the complaint with the Justice Court. The Justice of the Peace

14 dismissed the charges against Bressi without prejudice.

15 10. On June 16,2003 at 8:30 AM, through a process server, Bressi sent notices of claim

16 per A.R.S. 12-821.01 to the Defendants. In his notice of claim, Bressi informed the Defendants that

17 he has a claim for violation of his civil rights and he outlined terms of settlement.

18 11. On June 20, 2003, Detective Traviolia re-filed the charges against Bressi.

19 12. Bressi's defense attorney interviewed the Defendants and issued subpoenas duces

I 20 tecum for production of their documentation regarding their guidelines for conducting roadblocks and

21 sobriety checkpoints.

22 13. At an evidentiary hearing on December 9,2003, the Defendants, without good cause

23 shown, openly refused to comply with the Justice of the Peace's subpoena and stated that their

24 internal procedures would not be produced in open court. The Justice of the Peace dismissed the

25 charges with prejudice.

26
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I 14. On or about December 17,2003, Bressi filed a complaint in Superior Court of

2 Arizona, docket number CV 20036958, which alleged violation of constitutional rights as well as the

3 common law tort of malicious prosecution. Subsequently, the case was removed to federal court. The

4 claim for malicious prosecution was dismissed without prejudice pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §2679(d)(5).

5 15. On or about January 24, 2005, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §2675(a), Bressi timely filed an

6 administrative claim with the Bureau of Indian Affairs ("BIA ") for monetary damages arising out of

7 the malicious prosecution committed by the individual Defendants in this case. On or about June 22,

8 2005, the BIA notified Bressi by certified mail of its final denial of his claim. Bressi appeals that

9 denial in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1346(b)(I) and 28 U.S.C. §2679.

10

11 BASIS FOR REOUESTED RELIEF

12 16. Bressi enjoys a right to privacy under Article 2 § 8 of the Arizona Constitution and a

13 right to be free from unreasonable searches and seizures under the Fourth Amendment to the United

14 States Constitution. The United States Supreme Court has clarified those rights as applies to sobriety

15 checkpoints and roadblocks in Michigan Dept. of State Police v. Sitz, 496 U.S. 444, 110 S.Ct. 2481

16 (1990), and City of Indianapolis v. Edmond, 531 U.S. 32,121 S.Ct. 447 (2000).

17 17. Bressi' s civil rights were violated when the Defendants seized his person and vehicle

18 without reasonable suspicion pursuant to a roadblock that did not satisfy Constitutional requirements

19 stated in Sitz and Edmond. Defendants continued to act in an unconstitutional manner upon receiving

20 information from Bressi. Then, six months later, upon receiving further information from Bressi and

21 having ample time to research the law, Defendants still re-filed criminal charges against Bressi. As

22 such, the Defendants are not entitled to deference on the issue of whether they understood the law on

23 this matter.

24 18. To the extent that Defendants were acting as federal agents, Bressi is entitled to pursue

25 a claim for damages under Bivens v. Six Unknown Federal Narcotics Agents, 403 U.S. 388 (1971).

26
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1 19. The United States of America is liable for the torts committed by the individual

2 Defendants under the Federal Tort Claims Act, 28 U.S.C. §2671 et seq.
"3 .:,

4 REMEDIES

5 20. Plaintiff requests that this Court award damages in the amount of $7,500.00 to

6 compensate him for expenses in defending the criminal charges filed against him by Defendants.

7 21. Plaintiff requests that this Court award damages in the amount of $50,000.00 to

8 compensate him for the violation of his civil rights.

9 22. Plaintiff requests that this Court permanently enjoin Defendants from violating the

10 laws of the United States and Arizona when enforcing state law on a state highway in their capacity as

11 state police officers and/or police officers under contract with the United States of America, in

12 particular from violating Constitutional requirements regarding roadblocks and sobriety checkpoints.

13 23. Plaintiffs request that this Court grant reasonable attorney fees and costs under 42

14 U.S.C. §1988.

15 Respectfully submitted this ~CJ day of Jul
y, 2005.16 -

17 BY:

18 David J. Euchner

19 Attorney for Plaintiff ..

20

21

22

23

24

25
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